FAX MESSAGE

F’ROM Rt Hon Sir Thomas Eichelbaum

DATE 29/5/2000 PAGES (including this page
N
TO The Registrar, High Court, CHRISTCHURCH S\,

FAX 033666314 (7 «3C 2

Dear Registrar
Ministerial Inquiry into the Peter Ellis case MR

As you will know 1 have been appointed to inquire i
of the recently enacted Evidence (Videotaping of Chils

Under Regulation 13A T write to request3.g @
interviews with child complainants w, é :

Under Regulation 13C I also r pies of €a e transcripts of those
videotapes. Would you mind : e.copies to ensure that all pages are
legible, the page number and<eachypage is complete, i.e. no text cut off at the
top, bottom or sides.

I am aware of the Bra of the
mind contacting\} q Sthe inistry of Justice Head Office (04/494 9795) as

to the best way

and trans%xt\} quired for reference to experts. The timetable calls for me
er

The
tzﬁ e } 6 June, i.e. they should be in my hands by that date. Would
you please let aWw 1

1t thanks é

you anticipate any difficulty about meeting that date.
Yours sincerely




